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WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
600 Fifth Street, NW, Washington, DC 20001-2651

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION | 2. EFFECTIVE DATE
Amendment A004 Page 1 February 1, 2018

ISSUED BY PURCHASING SECTION | 4. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than block 3)

Doris Y. Boggs
Department of Procurement

CONTRACTOR ' 6. FORMTYPE )
NAME AND ADDRESS (Check only one)

Il ~venomenT oF souiciaTion vo. CQ18038/DYB
DATE November 6, 2017

All Potential Offerors e
| Jfﬂrn‘iﬁl‘sﬂfe' Request for Proposal (RFP CQ18038/DYB)

| and Zip Code)
|

10,

7 THIS BLOCK APPLIES ONLY TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in block 10. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers B | is extended,
Is not extended. Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation, or as

amended, by one of the following methods; (a) By signing and returning_one (1) copy of this amendment; (b) by acknowledging receipt
of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) by separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation
and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE ISSUING OFFICE PRIOR TO THE
HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If, by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an
offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided such telegram makes reference to the solicitation and
this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

THIS BLOCK APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS

This Change Order is issued pursuant to
The Changes set forth in block 10 are made to the above numbered contract/order.

The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
data, etc.) set forth in block 10.

This Supplemental Agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of
It modifies the above numbered contract as set forth in block 10.

DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT A004

' As previously stated in Amendment A003 Proposal due date was extended until 2:00pm March 1, 2018.

| Amendment A004 incorporates attached responses pertaining to RFP CQ18038/DYB: Offerors are advised that any responses
not addressed in attached may be discussed/negotiated with Offeror(s) that are eligible for award consideration and/or Proposals
that are determined to be in the Competitive Range. Offeror’s are further advised that to be eligible for award consideration
| they must include a technical Proposal (Volume Il) with Offer: See Section 14 of the RFP for details.

See page 2 for continuation

Except as provided herein and previous and any subsequent Amendments all terms and conditions referenced in
cited RFP remain unchanged and in full effect.

. B CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR IS REQUIRED TO SIGN O CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR IS NOT REQUIRED TO SIGN
THIS MODIFICATION AND RETURN I THIS DOCUMENT
NAME OF CONTRACTOR/OFFICE 15, WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT
BY BY Lisa Dunlap |
___(Signature of person authorized to 5|gn) (Signature of Conlracting Officer) |

"13. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Typeorprinty | 14. DATESIGNED | 16. NAME,OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Typeor print) | 17. DATE SIGNED |

February 2,
2018
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Page 2

Amendment A004

RFP CQ18038/DYB
Leasing of Tires and Wheel
Management Services

Amendment A004 clarifies that a minimum of two (2) references be included that meets requirement stated RFP in Section 143,
Evaluation Criteria and Basis for Award (Volume II).

Also Pre Award Evaluation Data (Volume Il requires that Past Performance and Existing Contract/lease info is provided as specified.
Amendment A004 incorporates the following:

1) Attached responses dated 2/1/18 for inquiries received from Offerors
2) FAQs for WMATA Criminal Policy- Attached
3) Brand Name or Equal Clause identified below is incorporated:

BRAND NAME OR EQUAL-CLAUSE

(a) If items called for by this RFP have been identified by a "brand name or equal” description, such
identification is intended to be descriptive, but not restrictive, and is to indicate the quality and
characteristics of products that will be satisfactory. Proposals offering "equal" products, including
products of the brand name manufacturer, other than the one described by brand name will be
considered for award, if such products are clearly identified in the proposals and the Authority
determines that they fully meet the salient characteristics (physical, functional, or performance)
requirements in the RFP.

(b) Unless the Offeror proposal clearly indicates in its offer is an "equal" product, the proposal shall be
considered as offering a brand name product referenced in the RFP.

(c) If the Offeror proposes to furnish an "equal" product, a description of the product to be furnished shall be
placed in the space provided in the RFP, or such product shall be otherwise clearly identified in its
proposal. The Authority, at its sole discretion, must be able to determine equality without an extensive

evaluation. Thus, if the Offeror has some information demonstrating equality of the proposed equal, such
as acceptance by another transit agency, it should submit such documentation with its proposal.

(d) CAUTION TO OFERORS. WMATA is not responsible for locating or securing any information that is
not identified in its proposal and reasonably available to the Authority. The Offeror must furnish as a part
of its proposal all descriptive material (such as cuts, illustrations, drawings, or other information)
necessary for the Authority’s determination.

(e) The information furnished may incorporate by specific reference, information previously furnished
or otherwise available to the Authority.
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Criminal Background Screening FAQs

Are WMATA contractors now responsible for conducting and providing WMATA, evidence
that a criminal background screening was performed?

Yes. The contractor shall contract with, or otherwise engage, a reputable third-party vendor to
conduct the required criminal background screenings and provide evidence of compliance through
regular certification to WMATA.

How should | select a reputable third-party vendor to conduct the required criminal
background screenings?

You should choose a criminal background screening company that is capable of meeting the
standards established by your policies.

Will WMATA contractors be provided an equitable adjustment for conducting their own
criminal background screenings?

Yes, if appropriate. To seek an equitable adjustment the contractor must submit a claim for the
equitable adjustment and the Contracting Officer will review and/or negotiate the claim and, if
approved, modify the contract as necessary.

If WMATA no longer conducts criminal background screenings for its contractors, what
substantiation is required to be provided when the contractor employee is onboarded?

WMATA's contracts have been updated to include a certification, made by the vendor at the time
of proposal submission that the vendor will comply with the Criminal Background Screening
requirements. After contract award, a Criminal Background Screening certification shall be
provided by the vendor along with a list of personnel who require a WMATA OneBadge. Thereafter,
the quarterly certification represents the vendor's substantiation that all employees of the contractor
who will be working on WMATA's premises, or otherwise have access to WMATA customers,
property, or confidential information have successfully passed a background screen.

Are WMATA contractors required to provide the completed and signed Criminal Background
Screening Certification quarterly?

Yes. At the end of each calendar quarter, the contractor shall complete the certification form and
submit it to the contracting officer’s technical representative (COTR).

Must the contractors provide the results of the criminal background screening in order to
receive the OneBadge?

No, however a current certification of compliance must be on file with the COTR.

Does the Criminal Background Screening Certification (Quarterly) need to be submitted for
each contractor working on WMATA's premises, or should one form per quarter be
submitted for the contracting firm?

One Criminal Background Screening Certification form should be submitted by the contractor each
calendar quarter. At the end of each calendar quarter, the contractor shall submit the completed
certification to the contracting officer's technical representative (COTR).
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15.

Are WMATA contractors expected to conduct a criminal background screening on its
employees and subcontractors every quarter or just certify the criminal background
screening was conducted and passed via the Criminal Background Screening Certification
(Quarterly) form?

Contractors are not required to run a new criminal background check each quarter on their
employees. Rather, contractors are required to submit a certification form every quarter. This
certification may be based on a criminal background check that is not more than one year old.

Regarding subcontractors: The prime contractor must pass this background check and quarterly
certification requirement down to each of its subcontractors. Subcontractors shall complete the
background checks and the certification forms in the same manner as described above, except that
the certification is made to the Contractor, not the COTR.

Is the criminal background screening process retroactive or is this a new process?
Although WMATA has always conducted criminal background screenings on its employees and
contractors, passing the criminal background screening to contractors and the accompanying
certification process is new and became effective October 2, 2017.

Does an existing contractor’s badge need to be renewed?

No, not until it expires, however, no new badges or renewals will be issued after October 2, 2017,
unless a vendor certification of compliance with criminal background screening requirement is on
file with WMATA.

What should | do if | do not know how to construct criminal background check screening
policies and procedures?

Contractors may use WMATA's Criminal Background Checks, Policy/Instruction 7.2.3/1 as a guide.

If a subcontractor works on multiple contracts, for more than one Prime, which Prime is
responsible for certifying the subcontractor?

All prime contractors are responsible for certifying all subcontractors on each project.

Where staff currently working on WMATA property had previously had a criminal
background check performed by WMATA, but their badge needs to be renewed, does the
contractor employee need a new background check to be performed by the contractor?

Yes. See question 10.

Does the prime have to sign off for subcontractors or does each subcontractor validate their
own staff with no involvement from the prime?

It is the responsibility of the Prime to ensure their subcontractors are in compliance with the criminal
background policy. See questions 8 and 10.

What if | lose my OneBadge?
WMATA's lost badge policy and process has not changed as of this writing, but is subject to change

at WMATA's discretion. Currently, you can replace your lost badge at the ID Office for $5 after the
first loss and $25 for any subsequent loss.
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Who do | contact if my badge does not work?

If you have a problem with your badge, please notify a OneBadge team member as soon as you
can at the ID Office.

The “WMATA’s Criminal Background Checks Policy accompanies this notification”
attachment does not apply to “7.02 Contractors and/or consultants performing work on
behalf of Metro.” What does apply? Is WMATA requiring that contractor personnel adopt
the same policy? How does this align to laws in the District of Columbia, State of Maryland
or Commonwealth of VA? EEO and non-discrimination, etc.?

Nothing in the referenced P/l is applicable to contractors. Contractors are not required to adopt the
same policy. The policy is provided for informational purposes only. WMATA's policy is in
compliance with all of the laws governing criminal background checks that apply to WMATA.
Vendors should have received administrative modifications to their contracts to address the
vendors’ responsibility to conduct background checks on certain employees. To the extent that
WMATA adopts a policy in the future that directly imposes this background check obligation on
vendors, a copy will be made available upon request.

Who notifies the ID office that the contractor personnel passed a background check? What
about renewing badges? New personnel? After PO awarded?

In all instances it is the COTR responsibility to provide internal coordination regarding whether
proper certification is on file with WMATA. Please see questions 4, 7, and 8.

What are the specific WMATA requirements for consideration of “nature of the services...”,
“nature or gravity of the offense or conduct”, and “time that has lapsed since the offense...”
This is very general and unclear. Please provide details for requirements.

WMATA will not provide specific details as each contractor must write their own policy. WMATA
does not recommend or endorse any guidance regarding criminal background check policies. That
said, the EEOC has published guidance for drafting criminal background check policies.

See: https://www.eeoc.gov/laws/quidance/arrest _conviction.cfm

See also question 17.

“At the time the contract is awarded, the contractor shall provide the contracting officer with
a copy of the contractor’s criminal background check screening policies and procedures to
demonstrate that they account for these considerations.” What specifically is required in
the policy and procedure within the scope of the contract with WMATA?” Are you looking
for a contractor policy? What if the contractor policy refers to the client policy
requirements? What specifically is required in the policy and procedure within the scope
of the contract with WMATA?

CLARIFICATION - WMATA is removing this requirement to submit a copy of the contractor’s
document from the contract.

WMATA has provided its policy as an example. The contractor may not simply refer to the client
policy, but may choose to incorporate provisions of the WMATA policy into the contractor’s policy.
Please see questions 17 and 19.

“Reputable third-party vendor to conduct the required criminal background screenings, and
provide the vendor with a copy of its criminal background check screening policies and
procedures”. Define “reputable”. Does WMATA have an approved or non-approved list?
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What policy is WMATA requiring the contractor to provide to the 3rd party vendor — the
WMATA screening policy?

WMATA expects the contractor to provide the 3" party vendor with a copy of the contractor’s
adopted background check policy. Please see question 25(a).

“That person passes the contractor’s criminal background screening.” Provide definition
for “pass”.

What constitutes a “pass” will be determined by the contractor's background check policy.

“At the end of each calendar quarter, the contractor shall certify to the contracting officer's
technical representative (COTR) or designee the contractor’s compliance with the criminal
background screening requirement and confirm that all persons required to be screened
passed the contractor’'s criminal background screening before working on the WMATA
contract.” What if personnel are already working and have an approved WMATA ID that is
set to expire in the future? Who is the Contracting officer and designee? How is this
information maintained? Who notifies the ID office?

Contractors with a current badge need not complete a criminal background check. Contractors
with badges that are set to expire in the future will need to complete a background check before a
new OneBadge can be issued.

The COTR will receive the certification from the contractor, retain a copy for the file and forward a
copy to the Contracting Officer for upload to the official procurement record. COTR will notify the
ID office through the (Managed Services process) after proper certification is received.

“The contractor shall indemnify WMATA and hold WMATA harmless from any and all claims,
demands, damages, costs and expenses, including attorneys’ fees and other costs and
expenses associated with any claims, demands, etc., and other liabilities and relief arising
out of or resulting from the contractor’s criminal background screening obligation and
process.” What are the requirements for each different labor category? Provide specific
examples and clarifications of requirements of screening obligation and process (see other
guestions above.)

WMATA does not require its contractors to use specific screening criteria, but expects contractors
to develop their own criteria. As a reference, WMATA has provided a copy of its own policy and
screening criteria for its employees. In addition, a link to the EEOC’ guidance regarding criminal
background checks can be found at this link:
https://www.eeoc.gov/laws/guidance/arrest_conviction.cfm

Quarterly Screening Certification

a. Define “reputable third-party vendor” and provide approved or non-approved list.
WMATA will not provide a list of approved or non-approved vendors, contractors must
determine their own standards for reputable and certify to WMATA that that standard is
met.

b. What if the contractor personnel have a current WMATA badge based on WMATA’s
First Choice background check? Are they to appear on the Quarterly report until
expired or after expiration?

Please see questions 4, 7, 8, and 18.

c. It will screen for criminal convictions, taking into consideration (1) the nature of the
services or work being performed under the contract with particular regard for the



individual’s access to, and interaction with, WMATA’s customers, property, and
confidential information; (2) the nature or gravity of the offense or conduct resulting
in a criminal conviction; and (3) the time that has lapsed since the conviction and/or
completion of the sentence, all contractor personnel who will have access to
WMATA's customers, the general public, WMATA’s property, or WMATA’s
information and who work on this Contract during each calendar year within this
Contract’'s period of performance. The Offeror will provide certification that it
conducted these screenings to the contracting officer's technical representative
(COTR) on a quarterly basis, on a form provided.

What about those that expire?
Please see questions 4, 7, 8, and 18

Is this retroactive or beginning October 2017? The memorandum is dated
September 15, 2017; however, not mailed until September 28, 2017 and there are
many open questions.

Please see questions 4, 7, 8, and 18.

“It will screen for criminal convictions, taking into consideration (1) the nature of the
services or work being performed under the contract with particular regard for the
individual’s access to, and interaction with, WMATA’s customers, property, and
confidential information; (2) the nature or gravity of the offense or conduct resulting
in a criminal conviction; and (3) the time that has lapsed since the conviction and/or
completion of the sentence, all contractor personnel who will have access to
WMATA’s customers, the general public, WMATA’s property, or WMATA'’s
information and who work on this Contract during each calendar year within this
Contract’s period of performance. The Offeror will provide certification that it
conducted these screenings to the contracting officer’s technical representative
(COTR) on a quarterly basis, on a form provided.” What are the specific
requirements for each labor category/nature of services or work being performed?
How does each vendor interpret this uniformly?

Please see the forms of certification as a clarification to what information is being certified
to by the vendor. Please see questions 17, 19, and 20 with regard to vendor
implementation.

What are WMATA requirements?

WMATA's requirements are defined in its policy. Under the new requirement, contractors
must establish their own background check policy and standards.

“...good standing and otherwise fit to work...” Please define and provide
clarification.

Please see questions 17, 19, and 20 with regard to vendor implementation/responsibility
for establishing their own program.

What are the specific requirements for reliance on results; i.e., there are 0
convictions or charges?

Please see questions 17, 19, and 20 with regard to vendor implementation/responsibility
for establishing their own program.
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g. “The Offeror has not obtained or otherwise been made aware of any information
about any contractor personnel working on this Contract that contradicts or
otherwise impacts the contractor’s determination that such persons passed the
contractor’s criminal background screening and/or are fit to work on this contract.”
What is the intent of this sentence and what does it mean?

If the contractor is relying on a background check completed within the last year, the
contractor is affirming that it has not been made aware of any charges or offenses that
would contradict the last background check. Example: background check was clear when
last checked but employee of contractor notifies contractor of a recent arrest with pending
charges or a conviction that had not occurred at the time of the last background check. In
the example, the contractor would be aware of information that impacts the contractor’s
determination that this employee would still pass the screening and/or is fit to work on the
WMATA contract.

Some of our resources received a notice that their badge expires in 30 days and were
provided the PDF  attachments labeled “Contractor ID Form” and
“Consumer_Authorization”. Do they complete these forms also? Do they return to the ID
office or Contracting Officer? Who is the point of contact?

The “Contractor ID Form” and “Consumer Authorization Form” are now obsolete. The Criminal
Background Screening Certification should be forwarded by the contractor to the contracting
officer’s technical representative. Additionally, a OneBadge Request Form must be completed by
a WMATA employee for each contractor employee doing work on WMATA premises. If you require
your badge to be renewed before it expires, you must contact your WMATA Manager and your
employer. When your badge expires, ALL access to ALL Metro properties and your access to the
WMATA network (your computer access) will EXPIRE.

What type of background check should we run? Any specific requirements? It says Criminal
History (Should it include anything else except County Criminal and Statewide Criminal?
What States/Counties)?

Please see questions 17, 19, and 20 with regard to vendor implementation/responsibility for
establishing their own program.

When the check is done, who specifically should we notify? Should we attach the
background check results? Should we send a screening certificate on this occasion or wait
till the end of the quarter?

One (1) Criminal Background Screening Certification form should be submitted by the contracting
firm for each contract under which they perform WMATA work, each calendar quarter. At the end
of each calendar quarter, the contractor shall complete a certification and submit it to the
contracting officer’s technical representative (COTR) indicating the contractor's compliance with
the criminal background screening requirement and confirm that all persons required to be
screened passed the contractor’s criminal background screening before working on the WMATA
contract. A copy of the background check is not required unless it is a MetroAccess contractor.

WMATA ran checks for the current incumbents already (less than one year ago), should we
wait until their possible PO renewal or badge expiration to run checks on our side, or
WMATA expects us to run checks to all EastBanc Tech personal right now regardless?
Please see questions 4, 7, 8, and 18.

What search criteria should contractors use for background checks?
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Please see questions 17, 19, and 20 with regard to vendor implementation/responsibility for
establishing their own program.

What is the rationale for quarterly attestation from our contractors versus annually or when
a contract is awarded or renewed? Many contractors only run background checks when
they hire staff, it is not normal and customary to run annual background checks on all
employees.

Certifications are required quarterly to ensure that any new information, known by the contractor,
but discovered after the background check date, is incorporated in the contractor's certification.
Please see question 25(g) for an example.

A key question is does the Federal government require quarterly background check
submissions and total annual background checks for all of its contracts to include all
employees of the contractor to also include subcontractors?

WMATA will not speak to the requirements of the Federal government.

Why can’t we just require a copy of their background check policy and impose
indemnification by them to us if they don’t follow the policy within our requirements?

Please see questions 17, 19, and 20 with regard to vendor implementation/responsibility for
establishing their own program. Yes, it is anticipated that the general indemnification provided in
the base contract would provide WMATA protection from any contractor failure to meet this
requirement.

In the 9/29/17 cover memo, last paragraph, it states that either the contract manager or the
COTR will have the responsibility to collect/monitor these attestation forms. We need more
clarity on whose actual responsibility this is. It can’t be left open and being that this is an
administrative restriction being imposed by PRMT it would be unfair to place this
administrative burden on COTR's.

A detailed WMATA Policy Instruction is being drafted. At this time, it is anticipated that the COTR
will receive the certification from the contractor, retain a copy for the file and forward a copy to the
Contracting Officer for upload to the official procurement record. COTR will notify the ID office
through the (Managed Services process) after proper certification is received.

We already have badge applications backing up due to the attestation requirement. Policy
was approved 07/10/17, memo was sent 09/29/17, are we expected to implement policy on
day one with no grace period notice to contactors to prepare for this imposed change?

Most contractors with active contracts were notified of this policy change during August and
September of this year. This new process is required and effective immediately.

Why couldn’t the attestation be included in the RFP?

Modified contract language is being drafted to address this issue. At this time it is anticipated that
all future solicitations will include this requirement.

We need to perform criminal background check for last 10 years on the selected consultant.
This is a statement not a question. To the extent that this is a question, “does a contractor need to
review 10 years of data in the context of its criminal background screening™?

Please see questions 17, 19, and 20 with regard to vendor implementation/responsibility for
establishing their own program.
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We understand that in the last 10 years, if the consultant receives 2 or more points, then the
consultant is not eligible for the work at WMATA.

Please see questions 17, 19, and 20 with regard to vendor implementation/responsibility for
establishing their own program.

1 point for every misdemeanor and 2 points for every felony?

Please see questions 17, 19, and 20 with regard to vendor implementation/responsibility for
establishing their own program.

If the consultant secures less than 2 points, he/she will be considered to be eligible to work
at WMATA for the contract position.

Please see questions 17, 19, and 20 with regard to vendor implementation/responsibility for
establishing their own program.

What type of background check should we run? Any specific requirements? Should it
include anything else except County Criminal and Statewide Criminal? What
States/Counties?

Please see questions 17, 19, and 20 with regard to vendor implementation/responsibility for
establishing their own program.

When is an ID required for delivery people (UPS, Fedex, Staples, Deer Park) and is an escort
required?

Staff is drafting a P/l to address this question.



Amendmant AOU4 (2/2/18)- RFP CQIS0IX/DYB Leasing of Tires and Whed Managanan Services for WMATA Buses

Questions Auth
1 Picasc confirm the resulting contract will be mutually and agreod. Rosulting contract witl be mutually negotisted and agreed brtwom WMATA and § fal Offeror.
Throughout the entire specification, please confirm references to laws, codes, requi and/or regutations pertain to applicable laws, applicable codes, applicable regui and/or
2 applicable regulations, as the casc may be The 1 Offeror is for adhiering to all Federa! and Loca! laws and regulations.
WMATA will usc reasonable efforts to preseyve
the iality of and i i i Furth Offerar’s must identify whether z2ny
ictary i ion is d in Proposal.
leeamfu’m 2l access 1o & and i i will be hlc access. WMATA will use hic efforts to preserve the iality of and i
3 i to the extent by applicable law.
Please conflnm if this contract is federally fundad.
4 Contract is not fuderally funded.
A d in RFP Solicitation ! Scctien 13,
Volume 1, Volume 11, and Volume 111 are to be scparately packaged.
5 Page 2. Notice 10 Offcrors. Pleasc confirm if Volume I, Volume [, and Volume I11 should be siparately packags
6 Page 2. Notice to Offcrurs. Please confirm the “Propesed Form of Lease Agreement” is in the standard farm for tise leasing and scrvices of the proposer. Offeror shall include its standard form of lense agr with its proposal for review.
Nnmhuofcnpxu ified in I ions #10- Proposal
Page 4. Solicitation, Offer and Award. Please confirm the number of copies prescribed in the proposal format of the RFP Solicitation Instructions, 10. Proposal Format | ions/Rogy Format [ /Reqjui will prevail over this item.
3 prevail oves this item.
Pzge 7 through 9. Pmu:sdnduk Please remave lines D0GR and (009 for cach hase year. Per 6.8 Damagad/Lost Tires, lost tires would use the same pricing as lines 0006 and 0007, a1 the 50%
9 tread depth or auditabl Denicd
No powder coating will be roquired in option years, buses equippad with steed wheeds will be retired by the stant of the
10 Page 10 through 11, Price Schodule. Please confirm no whod powder coating will be required in the option years or please restore the item. option years.
Page 7through 9. Price Schadule. Please remove line 005 for coch option year. Per 6.8 Damaged/Lost Tires, lost tires would use the same pricing as line 0004, ot the S0% tread depih or
11 i i R dation Daiad
Pagc 19. RFP Solicitation Instructions. 16. Price Proposal Evaluation, Please coafirm your understanding that commercial items are being procured and commercial flems arc cxempt Fom cost
and price data pursuan to the FAR. Offeror can assist WMATA s a comparison of pricing and hilling torms relative to similar transit systoms in similar hy. Thisis a price
= andnot 2y for a cost-plus contract. WMATA docs not follow the FAR, except for FAR part 31. WMATA docs not have a commacial items exception.
12
Page 20. RFP Solicvitation Instructions. 20. Site Visit/ Inspuction Offeror's Facilities. Pl firm this is not appli tothisp asthis | isnom for ion and the
work will be performed al WMATA's facilitics. As expressad in section 20 of the RFP Salicitation Instructions WMATA may mak:snc visits prmr to the
13 Contract/Lease heing award to assess Offeror's and ability to maint T services.
14 Page2l. RFPSohumwnlnmuaxns. 23, gx vaniagad Business T 1o Propose. Please confirm there is no DBE contract goal for this procurement. The resultant contract will use op ! funds therefore there is no DBE goal.
Page 21. RFP Soli 2. icti 4 and Use of Data. Please modify item b as follows:
This information does not limit the s right 1o use i in this data, if the Authority obtaing it from another independent, legitimate source that had the right to disclose
such infi ! wps not subj fidentiali uir ts.
WMATA will not agree. WMATA would have no way to ascertain what confidentiality agreements a third party may
13 be subject to.
Page 30. R ions & C 10. Criminal Backgr g Cantification (Quartcrly). Pl firmm that any criminal enaviction would cxclude Contractors personnel (direct | S included in Amendment AOO4: Selectod contractor will have to come up with its own screcning
ar sub a” from working oo WMATA roquirements, since WMATA no longer for . C may,
e propenty. but are not roquirad to follﬂwlhegulddmulthMATAusulonumuxuwnpﬂmnnd.auwul’whndlu
16 attached hereto.
Page 31, Pre-Award Evaluation Data. Item 7. Please confirm that this may he limited to $ sepresentative examples. To dmfy the inconsistency cited Scctions in the RFP -Pre-Award Evaluation Data requires that two (2) list of similar
for past px and one (1) similar corrent contract/lcasc be includad with Volume [11
(Contractua! documents): Section 14 of the RFP requests that refarances arc includad with Volume 11 as specified:
Amemdment AO04 will identify that a minimum of 2 references arc included with Volume 1] 2s specified in Section 14
17 (8) of the RFP.
Page 31. Pre-Award Evaluation Data, ltem X. Please confirm that this may be limited to $ reprosenintive examples.
1% Sce respanse for item #17
Item 9. Please confirm that this request is to indicate where 2n offeror was decmed ‘) inap In most i an offcror is not an awand but a government entity chooses
10 g0 with the lowes! price or overall value. Pre-Award Data is required to assess Offisor's responsidility 1o sucoessfully perform and maintain contract objectives.
19
WMATA is merely asking for financial 3 tohdpind ining whether a prosy has the
Page 31 & 32. Pre-Award Evaluation Data. Item 11. Please remove as not applicable. Major will be participating in this | financial capacity to perform the contract/lease. [fbidder is 2 "major cosporation,” then it should have sudited
financial statements on hand that it could casily provide WMATA o satisfy this requircment. WMATA should not
20 have to d inc financial respoasibility basod upon prior rep as opposcd to current financial status.
Page3S & 36, Chapier | - Tams and Conditions. 8. Audit, Availahility, and Inspoction of Records, Please remave this article in its entirety as this is a competitive price procurement and not for
21 2 cost-plus contract and ia) items arc not subjoct to cost and pricing pursuant to the FAR. WMATA does not follow the FAR, except for FAR part 31. WMATA docs not have s ial itans exoepti




(COTR). Picascremoveitan 13. A monthly price is being roquested for sarvices in the

Page 35 & 36. Chapter | - Torms and C 10. C Officer's

should not be requirad. the p

Not afl of the items listed in this paragraph regarding the COTR's dutics will apply to every contract, since it just lists
ible roles for the COTR. There is no necd to modify this section.

22 Price Schedule. This is a compdtitive price procurcment and not a cost-plus contract. Paymn inf
Page 40. Chapier 11 - Timo/Dolays/Liquidated Damsges. 6. Liguidated Damages for Delay. Please confirm that written notice will be provided prior to any deduction of monics duc related to
23 liguidated damages. Contractar will be notifiad when Liquidation Damages will be assessed.
Page 40. Chapter I - Time/Delays/Liquidated Damages. 6. Liquidated Damages for Delay. Please madify paregraph a as follows:
Time is of the essence: to this Controct/Lease. In the event of a delay under this Contract/Lease, got causod by p faree majeure event, beyond the period of perforiance or beyond the period to which
such time may be extended by the C ing Officer, the Authority shall be paid d for such delay, Since the amount of such damages and the loss to the Authority will be extremely diffieult
10 ascertain, it is hereby cxpressly agreod that such damages will be liquidated and paid as follows:
24 This I; s T to WMATA.
Page 40. Chapter 11 - Timo/Delayy/Liquidated Damages. 6. Liquidatad Damages for Delay. Please madify paragraph b as follows:
In case of failure on the part of the Contracter 1o complaie the work within the time specifiad in of Wark, the Ce shall pay to the Authority ax liguid: damagls. pursuant to the
DEFAULT AND DELAY OF WORK Articlcs. The sum of $359.44 for cach bus directly afferted by such deday for coch calendar day unnlMJ‘M
25 Remains 23 stated in the RFP subject any negotiati
Page4l. Chapter Il - Ti sys/Liquidated Damages, 7. E of TimoForoe Majoure. Pleasc modify item b.3 as follows:
The delay cannot be avoided or mitigatod by the exercise of all ions, cfforts and ilabie to the C whether before or after the cause of delay, it being understood
that Contracter shall have no duty to mitigete dclays or losscs caused by lhc Authority's negligenos; and
26 This language is T to WMATA.
Page4l, Chapter [1-Ti Damages. 7. of Timo'Force Majeure. Please modify paragraph as follows:
The roquest for an extension of time shall be made witkin ten (10) days afier the Cantractor knows or should know of any cause for which it may claim an excuszble dday. The Contractor’s request
shal] contzin any potential basis for an extension of time, describing, as fully as possible, the nature and projected duration of the delay and its effect on the completion of the work identificd in the
roquest. Within five (5) busincss thirty(30)-days after his or hey recaipt of all such information, the Contracting Officer shall 2dvise the Contractor of his or her docision on such requested extension.
Where it is not 3 for the Ca Officer 10 render his of her decision mlhcﬂw(ﬂmmmdaymod,heumemﬂl mwlolheaplmmornnhpawd,
u)uscmchmmuheudxcm!quunenddnumnl umcandsmelhcawmnmucdﬂenpon whldx hcudwupwinmdundwm he for o Li
und () : pes
27 Chapter |1 - Time/Dedays/Ligquidated Damages. 7. E: of TimoForce Majaure : Remains as siatad in the RFP
Page 46. Chapter 111 - Al ion/Defici 4. Wauranty of Supplics. Plense modify paragraph ¢ as follows:
Should the Contractor shal! fal to repalr or replace any part or do any work In accordance with the terms of this orlf 1} or work s necessary to maintain
operations and Contractor Is unahle to comply with such timetable, the Authority shall have the right to cause such replacement to be made, mllblu: Its own forces and/or those of third
parties as the Authority shall reasonably deem appropriste, at Contractor's expense.
2% This question can be dit d prior to contract award
Page47. Chapurﬂl- P pection/Deficiencics. 4. y of Services. Please remove p d 11 s entirety. J-WMATA-does-00t-requl i perk
29 the-C: hell-mek . ik sothe-Goatract price WMATA will roodive oquitable adj for defc P of supplics
Pagc 47 & 48. Chapter (1) - Accey vl i ficiencics. 5. C ion of Defici Piease modify the first paragraph as follows:
The C must replace ials of corroct g to the Contract’s roquirements at e additional cost to WMATA, if WMATA has ex ed comvection or re-| To the extent that |lncmsai lmguage lumu \VMATA': right to demand that deficiencics be corrocted to those
. In addition, the Contractor iz subjoct to any hqmdmd damagﬁ specifiad in this Controct or actual damages incursed by WMATA. If the Contractor fails lu correct deficiencies, the | casces where it has exp such proposal i u denied because it would prevent
Contracting Officer, may take spocific action as follows: WMATA from demanding llm Iatent defects b d when they arc di
0

3

Page 50. Chapier IV - ChangewPricing Adjustments, 1. Change Orders. Please confirm any contract changes would be mutnally agread in writing prior (o implomentation,

Any Changew/Pricing Adjustments would be mutually agreed upon WMATA and Contractor and a modification issued

Page 50. Chapier IV - Changes/Pricing Adjusiments. 1. Change Orders. Please modify paragraph ¢ as follows:

Disagroement reganding cither pasty's right to any adjustment in price of time for parformance as the result of a change implementald wvsmml tntlus article shall be subject to adjudication in
eccordznce with the “Disputes™ aticle of this Contract. Notwithstanding the pendency of any such dispute, hoth partics the-Ce Xp ladges that they-# shall remain fully
obligated to perform the Contract/Lense as so changed.

10 bath partics, then it is accey

Ifit is changing th

32




Page 52. Chapter IV - Ch ricing Adj: 1A and Record Kecping for Adjustments. Piease modify paragraph €as foliows:

Limitation on Pricc A If the C or any l'nlswgcncmc.mm.mmkcumlnﬂcmyrmthunulmda(hutmunﬂmmnddnmlnmynglﬂun

whmd:lhcAlﬂhmlymaybcmmlal,tthmmngOﬁw in its resonable discretion, shall determine whether such Gailure is willfu!, deditx by the C *s bad
feith, in which case the Contractor shall not be entitled to any price adjustment for the wark in question. Whaelhecmmmgomwdamnsmmefm!wcmwlhewhol'lhe
Contractor’s bod faith, he or stie shall datermine the reasonable diroct casts of the work for which rocords are not avzilable, and add a single mark-up for indirect expenses not 10 exceed ten peroent
(10%) of the direct costs basad an:

This change is not nocessary beczuse all decisions of the Contracting Officer are within bis or her reasonable

33
Page 54, Chapier V - Invoices/P; /Dy 2. Price for Defe Cost or Pricing Data — Modifications, Please remove this anticle in its entirety as this is 2 compdtitive price | This clause must stay in since all change orders are paid on a cost-reimburscment basis, even in fixod price controcts,
procurement and not for uensl-gmu contract. 1t appears the above clause can be deleted
34
The Cmu’ar.mr shall, under lhu Contract/Lease, establish procodures to ensure timely paymml ofnmnunu due pursuant o the tarms of its subcontracts, The Contractor shall pay each subcontractor
for , or any billable porticn thereof, no later than from the date of the Contractor’s roocipt of payment from the Authority for work by
that mhmuxrm The Contractor shall also selease, any retention withhdd fom the mlunmant within thinty (30Hen-{30)-days of satisfactory completion of all work required by that WMATA wanis to ensure (hat the contractor timely pays its subs, so that it docs not receive complaints from subs.
subconiractor. ahout nan-payment, Since there is no privity of contract betwemn WMATA and the subs, the only way to accomplish
this is through a contract clause with the prime. 1f the onty request is to change 10 days to 30 days, then this is OK.
REASON: This change will maintain payment terms between subcantractors and Prime as Prime and WMATA.
s
Page 55. Chizptar V1 - Contract Termination/Stop Work Orders/Dispates. 2. Termination for Default. Please modify paragraph a as foliows:
The Contractor shall be in default if it commits a breach of any of its obligations under this Contract/Lease deemed material by the Cantracting Officer in its reasonshle discration, In addition to
those instances specifically refesrad to in this Contract/Lease, the Contractor shall be in default in the following circumstances:
This changc is not necessary because all decisions of the Contracting Officer are within his or her reasonable
36 " N
11 fails to ddiver the supplies or perform the services within the lime specified in this Contract/Lease or any extension that the Contracting Officer approves as o result of Contractor's own acts of
omissions;
lftbe intent is that the will not be resp i the event of 2n excusahle dcay, there is no nead to change
37 1o add this, since it is a gencral principle of g contract law.
PEJTSE. CHENE VI - COrsr 1ol P WIRK ORI DI, 2, T DeTSUIT, PIEEC OGNy IO 8.3 83 TI0Wa:
1t fails to make progress in a manner that is Yo Offloer ble 50 as (o cnd: T of this Contract/Lease; or
38 It is always within the Contracting Officer’s di ion 10 what is reasonable under the ci
Page $6. Chapter VI — Contract Tormination/Stop Wark Orders/Disputes. 2. Termination for Defauli. Please modify paragraph ¢ as follows:
Upoa receipt of a “Natice of Defsult™, which shall follow a Notice to Cure and the time period provided for cure, the Ce shall i of the work so inatal. The
Authonity shall have the right to take any action necessary to complcte the work, incleding pa'fwmw: the work itself, or contracting with mﬂhapmyln doso. In llw cvent the work is completad
directly by the Authority or by a third party, the Contractor shall be liable for the additis costs and Y to complete the wark, incloding, withou! limitation, 1abor, material costs,
plant costs, tooling expenses, and cquipment and property costs. The Amhontymy ddua thecosts md expenses so chargad and pay them out of any monics otherwise payahic to the Contractor.
Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to retieve the Co of its ion to perform any portion of this Contract/Lease that was not taminated
This requested change is notl necessary. It is o general principal of government contracts law that a Notice of Default
39 follows a Notice to Cure, and expi of the cure period.
Page 58. Chapter VI - Contract Termination/Stop Work Orders/Digputes. 3. Termination for Convenience.  Please modify item b.9 as follows:
Use reasonablo-its-best efforts to sdl, utthmmmgOlﬁwmmw.nymynmcmrdmwm paragraph (b)Y(7). The Contractor is oot soquired to extend credit to any purchaser
and may acquire the property under th itions that the C: g Officar 1 The proceads of any transfer of disposition will be applicd to reduce payments to be made by the Authority
under this Contract/Lease, cradited to the price of cost of the work, of pud in myomu' manncr um the Contracting Officer directs,
40 Whether it is best effort or de effort, it still has to be reasongble under the ci

41

3. Tamination for C iph d as follows:

Page S8. Chapter VI - Contract ination/Stop Work Or Please modify p
As 5000 as reasonably | pmcucaNc. and xuu later than sixty (60} ealondar twenty (30)-busisness days following the Authority's issuance of a *“Notice of Termination™ pursuant to paragraph (a), the
C shall submit a i proposal (TSP) ta the Contracting Officer in the form lhm heor she prescribes, detailing the costs te which it asserts antitlement pursuant to this
article. [fthe Contractor fails to submit the TSP within the time p i the C Officer may ¢ on the basis of informaticn available, the amouni, if any, due to the Contractor as

& result of the termination and shall pay the mmnlsodauminal.

REASON: Duc to the pumber of whed positionsivehicles at WMATA, this time frame would be neuded in order to produce a sctilement proposal.

If there it & tormination, the coniractor can ncgotiate the date that the TSP is requirad with the contracting officer.

Twenty days is just the amount of time required, unless a longer period is agroed 1o by the partics.




31N @ VI-Conl ormn op s, ¥, Tammalion ogveBIaice. Please Paragraph ¢ s Iollows:

sbmission of the C: *s TSP pursuant to paragraph (d), the partics shall agree upon the whole, or any pan, of the amount to be paid of remaining to be paid as a result of the

«:-mmmm The amount may include a reasonable allowance for profit on work in progress and completed. In no event shazll the total amount to be pazd to the Contractor pursuant (o this article
exceed the toial Contract/Lease price as reduced by (1) payments previously made and (2) the Contract/Lease price of the work, not i

Instead of work in progress or work completed, why not use the following: ..."The amount may include a reasanable

42 REASON: Since tire leasing is not ion, work comy; V8 in progress is vague. all for profit on leasad vehicles that have been deliverad to the Autharity.”
Page 61. Chapter VI - Contract Termination/Stop Work Order/Disputes. $. Disputes. Please modify paragraph a as follows:
Any dispule concaming a question of fact arising under of related to this Contract/Lease tha is not disposed of by ogreement, shall be davidad by the Cantracting Officer, who shall reduce bisher
decision to writing and mail or otherwise fiurnish a copy thereof to the Contractor, The Contracting Officer’s decision shall be fina! and conclusive unless, within thirty (30) caladar days from the
date of its recapt, the Contractor mails or otherwise furnishes to the Contracting Officer, a writicn notice of appeal eddressed to chmhnmyBomi orDumus. Such notice must indicate that an
appeal is intendad and must refirence the decision and ContracyLease number. The decision of the Board of Dircctors of its duly authar. the d ination of such sppeals
shallbefnuindmhnvqmlmmpmnpmnmdwmumyﬁtrmwnfmmmawuﬂwhnmﬂof | i that the decision was Gaudulent-or| The decision of the Board of Dircctors of its duly i for the d of such zppeals shall
imply-bad-faith-of not by id Inmyuma!mdclhnmndqmem\dlnlwlhcmwm bcﬁnnlmdcmclve.unlmmpwmknumxlmdbymhumyﬁtrmwnfmdmnmmnm\u‘huadof
qnmmmy to be beard and nﬂ'c evuimcc in suppor! of its appd Pmdmg ﬁnai decision ur a dispute hercunde, the Contractar shall procead dxl:gmlly with the performance of this Contract/Lease it d ines that the decision was fraudulent, or capricious, or arhitrary, or so grossly
in accordance with the Contracting Officer’s decision. The Annad Services Board of Contract Appeals (ASBCA) is the Board of Directors® ive for final decisions on an appeal | aroneous as necessanily to imply had faith, or not supported by substantial cvidence. This is the standard of review of
43 an agency decision, and cannot be changad,
"age ol o VI-Coalr: op SPAICs. Sputes, Please paragr asfa
This “Disputes” article docs not preclude of g of law in with decisions provided foe in paragraph (s) shove, Nothing in the Contract/Lease, bowever, shall be
construed as making final, the decisions of the Boudorblrmommus 7 ive an of law, and such questions may be raised by cither party in a court of law having junisdiction over
such question,
44 Thereis no nead for this rojuestad |
and oature for injury, including personal injury or death of any persan of persons, and for loss or damage to any prop tuding the property of the C and the Auth g in
wnnnmmwnb.umnyuymugoutof&cw.wwpmcymdpuﬁxmmaoﬂhcmkmdl«mymm ion with activitics to he parformed under this Contract/Lease, expect to the.
extent unless the loss or damage is duc to the sole negligence of the Nothing in thep g sentence shall be decmad to rdicve Contractor from ultimate lizhitity for any of its ohligation
under this Contract/Lease.
45 The reposne for this question is No
Page 62. Chapier VII - Indemnifi 1} k of Loss, 1. ifh Please modify paragraph b as follows:
Contractor shatl indemnify, defend and hold banmless the Authority, its Board and agents, against any and all clzims, li losses, d ds, damages, ies, costs,
charges, remadial costs, cnvironmental claims, foes or other expenses including attomeys' fus. related to, arising from or attributable (o any effluent of other hazardous wasic, residuc, contaminated
s0il or other similar material discharged from, removed from, of introducad on, ahout of under the job site by Contractor during the terns of this Contract/Lease. The forcgoing indemaity docs not
2apply to loss or damage duc to precxisting conditions, whether known of unknewn,
If the only changc is to add during the term of this contract/lease, then this is OK, as long as it is clear that Contractor
will be liable if it creates the condition during the term of the contract/lease, but it docs nol appear of is not discovered
46 until after the contract/lcase cxpires.
Page 62. Chapter VII -1 ification/l: /Risk of Loss. 1. Ind Please modify paragraph ¢ as follows:
If any acticn or procecding relating to llm indemnification is hrought against lhc Authority, then upon writien naotice from the Autharity to the Co the Ce shall, a1 its own expense,
resist or defend such action o p by counscd ap by the A in jis reasonzble discretion in writing. No epproval of counsed shall be required where the causc of action is resisted
or defended by counsd of any mmmnecwﬂa’ohhgﬂcd to resist o defend |lwumc. The Authority rescrves the right to use its own counsel under this indemnity at Contractor’s sole cost and
expenise, subjeet to the limitations sct forth ahove.
1fthe only change is to add during lhc term of this contract/iease, then this is OK, as long as it is clear that Contractor
47 will be lisble if it creates the condi
Page 62. Chapter VII - Indemaification/i: /Risk of Loss. 2. xjui Please remove the first pasagraph in its entincty.
1£ < ot- 3l-afih ired- for-this-RER, 1 H o L {COL ") 3 thet o d-alatter—Fom- H Axok
¥ o g {66h ¢ 4 Yy ¥ 3
REASON: The major corp that will be in thisy include sedf-insural retentions as a part of their Certain ages including Co !
General Lishitity arc sclf-insured #1 the limits specificd.
48 A cortificate of i and/or SIR tetter will suffice as cvidence of limits/coverage
Page 6. Chaptar VII - Indernnifi fRisk of Loss, 2, 1 1. Mini Royuired 1 Mini Limits of' Please remove the coverage for

49

Pollution Liahility. Tircs are not hazardous waste and this coverage should not be qprcahle.

1s there coverage under the CGL policies for waste disposal, including tires? Also, how will the cleaning solution uscd
to clean the wheels be handled? Depending on these answers RISK may rocvaluate and remove the Pollution
roquirement

s0

Page 63, Chapier V11 - Indemnification/insurance/Risk of Loss. 2. I Requi: 11, Mini Roguirad 1 Mini 1 Coverzges and Coverage Provisions, Please
modify itemn 1 as follows:
Contractor is roquired to maintain the prescribad insurance or sdf-insurance outline in this Exhibit A during the entire peviod of performance under this Contract/Lease. Notice to Procecd (NTP)

will not be issuad uniil 2l required insurance has been approved by WMATA.

Proof of i is roquired cvery 12 months to make sure valid




of Loss. 2. I Rey 1. Minimum Roquired Minimum b Coverages and Coverage Provisions, Please

Page 63. Chaptar V11 - Indcmmnification/l:

modify item 2 as follows:
The prescribed insurance or self-insurance covernge and limits of i are roquired ges and limits, C is J, a1 its sole cost and expense, to purchase any
additiona! insurance coverages and or limila of insurance that Contractor decms prudent and Y to manage risk in the of this Contract/Leasc.
51 This clause will remain stated in the RFP
Page 63. Chapter VII - Ind /Risk of Loss. 2. Rogui I1. Mint oquired Mini I Covorages and Coverage Provisions. Please
modify item 3 as follows:
Upon written sequest from WMATA, shall pamit WMATA to revi i in: icics 21 the Contractor’s corporate headguarters during nosmal business hours-provide-
s of sty foucsid insuranos polcienincluding applicabl - 45 s deys-of auc-Foues
REASON: Majar corporations consider insurance policies confidential and proprictary and do nof provide copics.
52 RISK roceives d copics of palicy ar Dec page on a regular basis when asked. This is only on case by case basis,
Page 64, Chapier VI - Indemaification/l isk of Loss. 2. 11, Caverago-Spocific Requi Ca Genera! Liahility. Plense remuove item | as this
53 ge is a slf-insured retention for most major A letter of self-i may be provided. A lettor of sddf i would be acceptabl
Pzge 64. Chapter VII - Indemnification/i: isk of Loss. 2. xjui 1. Ce ge-Specific Requi Please modify item 2 as follows:
Required minimuem limits of coverage may be achicved through a combi of the ak od CGL rage form and/or sclf-inmagance reantion, and an Umbeed Liahility g
form{(s), provided that the Umy Liahility rage form(s) provides the samce or hroader coverage than the prescribed CGL coverage form.
54 A comt of limits with varying ges would be acceptabl
Page 64. Chapier VII - Indemnifi of Loss. 2. I Rogui 1. C Specific Royui C il Generad Liahility. Please ranove item 3 as
55 dditiona! insured status cannot be cstablishod for self-insured g Not necessary 1o remove any wording that isn't applicabl
Page 64. Chapter VI - Indemnification/ls /Risk of Loss, 2, ! 1. Coverage-Specific Roquirements. Commercial General Liobility. Please ranove itam 4 as
'waiver of suh ion cannot be establishod for sedf-i 4 ag
56 Not nocessary to ranove any wording that isn't appli
Page 64. Chapter VII - Ind Al /Risk of Loss. 2. I q 1. Coverage-Spexific Roquirements. Commercial General Liahility. Please remove item 5 2s not
i tothis
57 Not nocessary 10 remove any wording that is appli
Page 64. Chapter VII - Indemnificatica/l: /Risk of Loss. 2. qui I, Coverage-Specific Roqui Business Liakitity Pleasc modify item
2 as follows:
Policy shall provide be-endorsed-with Additions! Insured coverage Bné, in compli with the “Additiona! [nsurad® Section below, which will be noted on the inmirance certificate,
REASON: As a matier of procticability, major corporations include specific contract info en COls in licu of endersing policics As long as RISK rovcives the addendum to the CO! which lists all of the Additional Insured antitics, of which
38 WMATA is one
Page 64. Chapter VII - Indemnification/]! of Loss. 2. Roy; 1. Coverage-Spexific Ruyui Business ilc Liahility I Picase modify item
3 as follows:
Policy shall provide be endarsed with 8 Waiver of Sutrogati 2 e in compli with the Waiver of Subrogaticn™ secticn below, which will be noted on the insurmnce
certificate.
59 This change is accey
Pege 64. Chapier V11 - Indemnification/l isk of Loss, 2. Rayui. 1ll. Coverage-Specific Roquil Business Liahility Please semove itom
$ in its catirety.
MCE-90- f k-involwing-th . disposab-of-any} & serial Fokilejobsite-IEthe-MES-90-Enk invrequire to-liabitity-limi
oL 55 D000 N7 irexd,
per 0
REASON: Tires are not hazardous wastc.
60 Plexse sec respoase for #49
Page 64. Chapter VII -1 /Risk of Loss. 2. I Roxjui 1. Coverage-Specific R Business hile Lishility I Please remove item
6 in its entirety.
Neaa-Owaead-Dis J-Site-fNODSBandk adi: foe-the-Ce 253 J{iahlity 153 st-of- 3 ditn 13-l 3 Jdi -6t
P £ 4 L € agH og iy 3 ey
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Please sce_response for #49




Pagc 64. Chapter VI - Indemnificationi of Loss. 2. Requi: 1il. Coverage-Specific Roquirements. Pollution Liakility Insurance. Please remove this section in its
atirety.
Potiution Lintalityk
© y-suby Fany-tiek: y-supph danol Fany Isting: e lror-handling-of mry-hasard d oquirad-0-Rainiai
Poliution-Liabitity-i Sollowss
HC b b ade™ basise
Y
2)6 b s
3)Pol EARTE Laaith ALt -.".-- PR W 7 T AECE 7 I eirtinn bl
62 Please sce_respanse fos #49
Page 65. Chapter VI - Indeumification/ls /Risk of Loss. 2. I Rexqui IV. Other. Additicnal [nsured. Please modify item § as follows:
Commaial General Liahility and Umbrclla/Excess Lishility forms must provide defense coverage for insurads.-The-Additinnal-lnsured-Bi shall-provid age-for-Ovgoing:
o108 Products-and-Completed-Onerat ith-oo-limitat hrems-clai be-made.
63 This change is bl
Contractor and subcontractors of every tier arc required to have all insurance policies except Professional Liability endersedHo waive the respective insurance company’s rights of recovery against
WMATA, and the WMATA Board of Directors.
l\ Wai hall b 1 . that-i AVMATA
64 This change is ooceptable
Pzge 65. Chapter V11 - Ind of Loss. 2, I oy IV. Other. Centificate of Insurance. Please modify the first paragraph as follows:
Contractor shall provide WMATA an ACORD Certifi f (CO!)-and-copics-af-all-required as evidence that the insurance requirements of this Section have been satisfied.
Certificates of Insurance shall be sent to WMATA.
65  This change ts sccep
Page 65. Chapics VI - Ind /Risk of Loss. 2. Royuit IV. Other. Certi of 1 Picase modify item 1 under “Additionally” as follows:
Propased maienial modifications to required including notice of rust be reccved by WMATA per policy provisions-in-aaiting-at-teast-30-day to-theeffotived -
such-change or-cancdiation:
REASON: Negotiation of senewal or new policics may occur up to the point of expiration of the current policy.
RISK only requires notice asap of any material changes in policy that would affect coverage in the manner presented at
66 time of contract signing
Page 66-68. Chapter VIII - [ntcllectual Propenty Rights. 4. Rights in Technical Data - Unlimitad. Plense indicate this clause 2s not to this p The defined technical data is
not being provided 2s a part of the scope of this RFP.
67 Not Reoessary (o remove any wording that isn't app
Page 87. Mid-Atlantic Cooperstive Rider Clause. Please identify the number of current other entitics that have cooperative agroements ariginating from WMATA,
IF a contract is awarded for this roquirement the Contractor may agree to extend controct terms (o other entities that
participate in Mid Atlantic Purchasing term a list of panticipating can be found on the web sile identified in the Rider
Clause
68
Page 89. Technical Specifications. Please confirm that WMATA employves will continue to install and uninstall tire assemblics from vehicles.
69 WMATA oy will continue 1o install and uninstall tirc hlics from vehicles.
Page 89. Technical Specifications. Background. Please modify the third paragraph as foliows:
No s shall be kept from noxt day revenuc service duce to unavailable mountud stock in the ready rack tire-maintenance
70 d. Denied
Pleasc advisc anyone who is asking ahout the tire pressures oo our buses of the following.
n Page 90. Tochnical Specificati 2.0 C s Tire R |||||u 2.2.9. Please madify the TP Iahel will b with the vehicle placand.
— —— = —
Page %0. Technica] Spaifications. 3.0 * Whed 311 Pleasc st the miner whod repairs expoctod of the contractr. The tires should be filled 1o and maintaines 1o the Tire Pressurc Label located on the outside of the vehicle at each axle]
7 location,
Page 90. Technical Specifications. 3.0 C "3 Wheed Respousibilitics, Please modify 3.1.3 as follows:
The Contractor must refurbish stedd wheels i 300t rhishing will not excoad two (2) weeks per whed, The Co is ible for g whels from
‘WMATA 1o its' facility for whed refurbishing, and retuming the vhed; o WMA‘I'A when finished. Al costs znd logistics associatod with the transporting. of whcls will bethe rspmnhhlyoﬂhe
Contractor, Maodification is approved, WMATA has oaly 50 buses with sted wheels,
REASON: WMATA cumrently has less than SO0 buses with stecl wheels in service. Also the Price Schodule as 25 per year listod.
n
. is would on!: to checking the tire pressure on the bus parking lots. The tires should all be filled to 130 poi,
Page92. Tochnical Specifications. 4.0 Contractor's Tire and Wheed Reporting. Please remove 4.2 itemn WMATA docs oot roguire Svilhha: Myﬂdxnws:ryvhmMmumhwlcxlmiohmbyampamnd.) L
74 ion of tircs and docs not provide tire change b ion to generate this item. WMATA already peovides total miles to th




ki

Pagc93. Technical Spect 5.0C 'S

Ce shall provide a of fifieen (15)-fourieen-{34) full-time Ce ) or as many cmp! 10 mext the nowds of the Bus Divisions listed hercin, working a normal forty
(W)IimvwlemhymrwﬂxFM:y630mtoJNvmmmmlheluumWMATAmiyadlmvdy.Empluyusvulbcmdlnaummmsmmldmnemlhnmblm
d d: 'I'heiul!‘shallennmofammmmnﬁhmaa(l!)lmsavwemod)mmmdonc(l)SumrneS«Wﬂldlw 7 for ing all of the C *s Emp a

Please modify paragraph 5.2 as follows:

21l WMATA Divisions. The number of tire scrvice personnet assignad to this Contract/Lease may be or d by mutual agr between the and the Ce

REASON: WMATA is increasing locations in this RFP.

WMATA/BMNT will be responsible for the integrity of the information listed an the labdds with respect to the VIN
Tag attachad o the interiar of the vehicle

76

Page 93. Technical Specifications. 5.0 C 's Exp! 5.4. Pl firm the forklift training is provided at no additional cost to the contractor.

The forklift training is provided 21 no cost to th

Pege 93. Tochaical Specifications. 6.0 Tire and Miscdlancous Situation Specifications, 6.2 Run Out Provisions, As WMATA docs niol currently provide tire changes, how docs WMATA plan to

Soe soxtion 6.2.20f the RFP- Tochnica)

hendle tires from two suppliers during 2 run-out in order for providars to provide accurate billing?

78

Page 93. Tochnical Specifications. 6.0 Tire and Miscellancous Situation Specifications. 6.2 Run Out Provisions, 6.2.2. Please confirm if the successful offcror would be roquired to charge their
lease rates on purchasad tires from the current provider.

REASON: The successful offeror more than likdy will be providing lower pricing than th ) offeror to p th t provider's tires at their contract

price will most likely result in 8 negative income effect for the successful offeror,

it provider. Roguining the

This is a negotiatal procurctment and this matter may negotiated and agreod prior to award of 2 new coatract.

Page 94. Technica) Specifications. 6.0 Tire and Miscellancous Situstion Specifications. 6.6 Liquidatod Damages. Please modify 6.6.1 as follows:

Liguidated damages shall be aswessod if @ bus is unable to retum to revenue service due to the unavailability of contractor lires o tire service resulting from the acts or omissions of Contractor, a sum
0 $359.44 for coch bus for each calendar day of delay. Pleasc sce Chapter I, Article -8 Liguidated Damages.

OK

Page 95. Specificati 6.0 Tire and Miscedi. 6.9 Sold Busex. Please confirm that WMATA will purchase usable tires in the event that hoth scrap tires

and no-valuc tires are unavmlahlc

Situation Sp

The should provide no-value tires for scrap buses

Page 97, Technical Specifications. Location of work and any coastraints. Please confinn that the 600 North Royal Strect no longer requires service of will not by contract stant.

The 600 North Royal Strod location will no longer roguire tire service.

82

Chapter 11 - TmchaMqudnu!Damags,hgedl Extensions of TimoForce Majeure. Please add the following |, in the approp area of this section 1)7lack of or inability to
olnain raw ding any | mllachtnulolhcmwaryamﬁtpaymalobhwmthc?muashallwhchduﬁxafanmmwmmm

h T d by causcs of events beyond their reasanable control and without their fault or negligence.”

No. The risk of noup duc to supplicr di is a risk assumad by the contractor/lessor in a fixed price

Chaptes V - Invoices/Payments/Daductions, Page 53 Billing and Payment. Please confirm lha the Transit will supply a milcage report by bus in Excd format to the Contractor by the 10th of each

Repont will be supplicd in Excel format as iher]

month, for miles run the previous month, or clanify bow monthly mileage billing is calcul;

Chaptar V1 - Contract Tamination/Stop Wark Orders/Disputes, Termination for Convenience, Page 57. Please consider making Termination for Convenience mutual.

No. There is no right of a private entity to terminate a government contract for wnvmaawc as this is an exclusive

remaly of the gt WMATA docs not intend o crezie any new dics for private cntilics.

8

Page 60, Chapter V1 - Contract Termination/Stop Work a'du'lenwu. Amgnmml. Picase add the following verbiage to the Assignment language: Nothing herein shall prohibit the delivery of
products pursuant to this A by Sdler's dealers. This A and any right b der or interest herein may be essigned at any time by Sclier to its afliliztes.
Seller may assign any right (o receive payment 1o a third party.

No. No rights under this Contract/lcase may be assigned without the written approval of the Contracting Officer.

dcfas(l an:l kold
* focs),

Clmpuerl Indcmmﬂcmmﬂlnmmodkukor Loss. Page 62. Indemnification. P ider ch the first h (2) to read: Ci shall ind

Jess the Authority, its  Board pl and agents, from all liahilitics, obligations, damages, pumlues. clmm. costs, charges and
of whatsoever kind and nature for injury, including persoual injury or death of any person or persons, and for loss or damage to any property, mcludmg the propenty of the Contractor and the
Authority, occurring in connection with, or in any way arising out of the use, eocupancy and performance of the work and/or any acts in with ics to be p d under this
Contract/Lease, unless the loss or damage is due to the sole negliganee of the Authority.  Nothing in the procading sentence shall be deemed to relieve Contractor from ultimate liatility for any of its

under this lerau/Lme.

87

Coverages and Coverage Prmasmm. Pagc 6], Please consider removing this paragraph
within five () business days of

Chapter V11 - Ind fRisk of Loss. Mini Roxquired 1 ini I
inftsentircty:  Upon writien roquest from WMATA, contractor shall provide copies of any requestad insurance policics, incl T

such foquest,

May be upon contract award notice

Chapter VII - lndmmfwuwn/lmcdmsk of Los. ane& lee change paragraph $ to read: If applicable, The definition of Insured Contract/Lease shall be modified to provide coverage for
any C P that are within 50 foct of 2 railroad, and sidetrack agrecnunts

Not nocessary 1o remove any wording that isn't apr

89

Pege 64. Chaptar V11 - Indemnification/insurance/Risk of I.on Picasc remove paragreph (6) in it's entiruty &s it is not applicable. Non-Owned Disposal Site (NODS) Endossement providing
covarage for the Contract ullgﬂllahlnymsmgmm‘ umedmpudmmdd‘spnmlme.

Not necessary 1o remove any warding that isn't app

Page 64. Chaptar V11 - of Loss. P} g the Pollution Liaklity oL &s 4t is not apy

Not nocessary 10 remove any wording that isn't appli




Chq?luVll-' derification/ls /Risk of Loss. Other/Additional Insured. Page 65, Pleasc change paragraph 2 to read: Coverage provided to Additionsal Insurod shall be primary and noa-

Y to any other & ilsble to the Additional Insurad as it portains to Contractos®s negligenge, including coverage afforded 10 the WMATA as an additional insured by
subcontractors, and from other third partics.

91 Not necessary 1o remave any wording that isn't applicable,
Chapter VII - i isk of Loss, Othics/Additional Insured. Page 65. Please delate pulunph: 4 & 5: 4)Coverage available to my Additional Insured under the products and
complcted operations hazard can only be limited to the applicable statute of repose in the furisdi where soope of work takes place. 5) Cominercial General Lishility and
Umbsella/Excess Liability forms must provide definse coverage for additional insureds. The Additiona! Insured Endorsement shall provide covarage for Ongoing as wedl as Products and Completal
Opceraticns with no limitation on when claims can be made,
92 R dation denicd
Pant 11l - Techaical Specifications. Co o's Tire R ibilitics. Page 89 F ph 2.2.7). Please change the fin sentence to read: Supply scrap tires, if available, 1o WMATA in quantitics
sufficient to support the buses schaduled for disposal, and provide new tires for buses being purchased.
93 The contractar should supply scrap or No-Value tires for scrap buscs.
Pant l1- Tochnical ificat *s Empl Page 93 Paragraph 5.2. Do the proposad number of cmployees allow for the opening of the Cinder Band and Andrews facilitics
identified in the Amemdment as opening in 20187
kal C or shiould supply cnough o to scrvice all locations listod o6 p. 97 of the RFQ-Tochnical Specifi
Part 111 - Technical Specifications. Page 93 Paragraph 6.1, Please acoept the Michelin 305/70R22.5 X In City Z s an approved equal. It is "L" ratod, and has a Maximum Speed Rating of 65 MPH.
95 Scc A d A004 Brand Name of Equal Product Clause
Will the manthly mileage and vehicle usage repont be provided in Excel format?
96 Yes, repont will be provided in an Excel format.
'Would the Transit consider reperting brand number, wheed position, and tread depth of tires by bus fur work done by the Transit?
97 WMATA will not provided this data.
Will Contractor Service Personnd be required to drive the Transit's buses?
98 Ne, T 4 will not be roquired to drive any bascs.
What are your cirrent lease rates pes tite size?
kad WMATA will not provided this i
What is the curren! monthly service rate being paid?
100 WMATA will not provided this
What is the anticipated start date of the ? The existing contract expises 331718
101
102 Whiat is your current rate per wheed for painting/powder comting? WMATA will not provided this i
All shops are supplial with compressed air and electricity for tire work., ALl Bus Division tire shop areas have
Please confirm that all shops are supplicd with compressed air and dectricity for tire work, P air and doctricity, but the requi of Section 2.2.9 are still applicable as they apply to the supply of
103 P d air lor filling lires to required pressure.
Pages 7-11. Price Schedule. Proposud Equal. Please review attachad specifications/ulictin which mects the Tire & Rim Association, nc. OE vehicle S Pegui and
’ i " e
2) Description: 305770R22.5
Brand Namo/Moddl: R152
Mannfs of - Brig
Modd No. of Equal: J0S70R 225 See Amendment A4 for Equa) Prodoct Specification lzuange
b) Description: 305/75R24.5
Brand Name/Modd: CTR
Manufacturer of Equal: Firestone
Modd No. of Equal: 285/80R24.5
104

108

RFP Solicitation Instructions, Section 21; Page 20. CONTRACT/LEASE AWARD.

0) Please confirm a new supplier will have a minimumn of thirty (30) days to mobilize the contract,
b) Please confirm that the conts WM jocuments muty d ifigy
WMM@M 'lhc cnnlna mnsi include, and b i ith, the ifications and provisions stated in llm wduummu pﬂmdql. tluu lhelmm

and conditions of such resulting contract shall control over any inconsistent terms set forth berein,

) Please further confirm that the use or of any & luding, bt not limited to, delivery receipts, purchase arders, order ack ed; or ather ian from time to

llmemmuamwuhlheudmngctnmplyorgwhd:dlhedeuwltohconlyforlhculmtmmmoﬂhcpmxcmd(hclmmmdmdnwmoflhlscmﬁallmpaudemd
over any difforent, or additi terms and itions printed on the frant of reverse side of such documents, whether or not such documents refer to this Contract.

Undanoumusdhumytmu dith incd in any such & that is i i with, different from o additional to any term or condition n this Contract bocome part of

this Contract or otherwise become binding on Contractor.

d)lr.h:rdmc&daorrmmmsdmmofmeCmuumayhcpannnh:mnmamd.plmemwdeaumyunhemmcpnuhmm|mmdmTumsdemdnmutoallow
bidders n ity to review L 1 and/or to allow ity for clarificati Pl

Upon award of Contract and Lease Agr these statod d will take il




RFP Solmullou Instructions, Scction 29; Page 22. REQUEST FOR RECORDS. Please confirm that any audit, inspoction or cost realism analysis of records will be limited to m\huﬂcm-

a1 mutually bl {30 days prior written notice) and at the sole expense of the Authority. Corporate policy restricts di of cost
onmpoumu which could negatively impact the Company’s ebility to compete; however, bidders will assist in a price analyxis to substantiate the faimess and reasonshleness o{ our quoted pnung,

The Request for Reconds clsuse deals with ml!wum of reconds under WMATA's Public Access to Records Program.

106 1t has nothing to do with awdits and insy
Chamr 1 Tarms and Condmms. Scction 8; Page 35. Audit, Availability, and lnspeum of Revords. Please confirm (hat any awdil, inspoction or cost realism analysis of records will be limited to
ion &t mutuatly ble times (30 days prior written notice) and at the sole expense of the Authority. Corporate policy restricts disclosure of commercial or
proprictary m eumpoawu which could negatively impact the Company’s ability to compete; however, bidders will assist in a price analysis to substantiate the faitness and reasonzbieness of our
quoted pricing.
107 Answer will be provided during any di: ions with
-~ WMATA will give the Contractor reasonzble potice of intent to excrcisc the Option perfunnance tenmn. Prices for
Chapter 11, TIME/DELAYS/LIQUIDATED DAMAGES, Scction 4; Page 40. OPTION TO EXTEND TERMS OF THE CONTRACI‘ Subparagraph 2. Pleasc confinm that the Authority’s right to  |the opticas will be cvaluated at time and includad in contract as negotiated 2nd agreed upon. WMATA has a unilateral
extend the contract by excrcising this option is only exercisable upon mutua! writien consent, or, altematively, will be d upan availability and pricing. right 10 exercise Optional Parformance tams.
108
Chapier 1], TIME/DELAYS/LIQUIDATED DAMAGES, Swxtion 6; Page 40. Please remove this sectian in its catirdy. we stalc that the contract/lease may he extended beyond the option years, upon agreemant of the partics, for a
109 Iength of time to allow for a new 10 oocur?
Chapter I, TIME/DELAYSAIQUIDATED DAMAGES, Section 7; Page 41. Please odd “row material shortage” in betwoen "floods,” and “sirikes” in the next to last line of this scction. No. "“’;‘"“f’r nonperfurmance duc to supplicr difficultics is a risk assumad by the contractorficssor in a fixed price
1e
Chapter 11l - p fici Section 8; Page 45. Please add the following as a new subsection (f) at the end of this section: Any access to Contractor’s fecords and reponts
pursuant lnlhuscwm shall be upon reasonable advancad notice, during normal business hours and a1 the sole cost and expense of the acossing party.
m There is no sectian K of 9 on p. 45 of the RFP- Technical
Chqucm- T sons/Defic Section 9; Page 45, Please add the following to the end of this sction: [n the event of the unavaitahility of imding, the Authority, upon N . L
"2 i wlllrnyl'orallmnsulmﬂagcmlhcldwmtmumﬂlatemlctosudnms“mls X No. If there is o funding. there is oo funhier obligation..
Chazpter 111 - T 7 /Delici Section 4(1)(2); Page 47. Please add “endeavor t0™ hetween “shall” and *he”* tn this section.
113 This can be di during di s with Firms iderad to be in the comptitive range.
Chapter 111 - A Pecti fici Section 6; Page 47. Cosrection of Deficiencies. Plcase 2dd to the end of the first scnience: *...one year after aceqpiance duzing the supply
portion of the contract.”™
REASON: During the run out portion of the contract, the purposc is to run out semaining value in tires and not replace a tize.
14 This can be di 3 during di with Firms 10 be in the competitive range.
Chaplir IV - Changes/Pricing Adjustments, Scction 1; Page $0; Change Onlors. Subparagreph a. Please amend ond of the paragraph to read: “...in any onc or mnore the following within thiny
(30) days of written notice:”
1s WMATA will not agree to limit change orders to cnly those where 30 days written notice is required.
Chazpier IV - Changes/Pricing Adjustments, Section 3(e): Page 52. Picose add the following at the end of this section: Any access to Contractor’s records and reports pursuant to this section shall
be upon reasonablc advancad notice, during nammal business bours and t the sole cnst and expense of the accessing pany. No. If the Cantractor wants WMATA 1 ider 2 Roquest for Equitable Ad; it has to make rocords available
116 without cost to WMATA.
Chapier V - Invoices/Payment/Daductions, SECTION 1; Page 53. Billing and Paymants. Subparagraph a. Please insert st beginning of paragraph: *“Within thirty (30) days of ddivery,” Payment will be made vnxh lh:nyd.m from rocaipt of satisfactory services and zn appraved invoice, (Language
17 remain as siated in the
Chzpter VI - Contract Tamination/Stop Work Orders/Disputes, Section 1(d); Page $S. Please add the following 2s a new subsoction (d) a1 the end of this section: Notwithstanding the forcgaing,
the Authority shall still be responsible for payment for any mileage incurred on tires leased hereumder during the stop work period.
18 It depends on the reason why the work is stopped. It is for a default, then WMATA would niot be liable.
Chapter VI - Contract Tarmination/Stop Work Orders/Disputes, Section 2(c); Page 56. Please add the following (o the cud of the fint sentence of this section ....including payment for the
119 ing value of tread on leaswd tires mounted on buses and in spare stock. Generally, if there is a default, we only pay for supplics delivered and accepial.
Chapter V1 - Contract Termination/Stop Work O Scction 3; Page 57. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE. Subparagraph a.
2) In line 1, following "in whole™ please delete "or in pan®,
b) In line 3, please insart “thirty (30) days in advance written™ afier “dolivering”.
120 Roquest is deniod
Chapter VI - Contract Termination/Stop Wark Orders/Dispuices.  Section 3(n); Page 60. Please add the following as a new subsoction (n) a1 the end of this section: Notwithstanding anything
horein to the contrary, the Authority shall pay for all unused mileage in the redevant tires and in spare stock upon termination of this pursuant to this Section 3.
121 ily, if there is a defaull, we anly pay for supplies delivered and accepted.
Chapter VI - Contract Termination/Stop Wark On Soction 3(0); Page 60. Please add the following as a new subscction (o) ot the end of this section: Ifthe Authority fails to make any
payment duc of to perform nny obhwmu uudu' lhls Contract, the Contractor may, at its option and without waiving or limiting any of'its other rights or remadics under this Contract or ot law,
declare all of the i ions to the C tobei fiately duc and payable and may immediately terminate this Contract by giving written notice to the Authority
to that effect. Upoa lmmwmn of this Cmum for default by the Authosity, the Contractor shall be paid its close out costs including the ranaining value of tread ou leased tires mounted on buses
and in spare stock.
No. The C may not -] il Iftharcisa for default, then the contractor does not get
122 its costs paid.




Chapter VI - Contract Termination/Stop Wark Orders/Disputes. Section S; Page 61. Plcase delete this section in its entirety and replace it with the ing: The Autharity and C intend
10 resolve all dmpn:u under this Contract to the best ofthu.r ahilities in an informal manner. Contractor shall not be bound by any decision of the. i nor shall C: b irod o
i i igati ity is located. di ol' this

exhaust all remedics before in a court of competent jurisdiction wuhm the state in which the A isi
section, or any other provision of this Contract, it is expressly agreed and that any court p ing arising out of a dispute under this Contract shall be heard lrya court de novo and the
court shall not be limitod in such procoading to the issuc of whdhu' the Authority acted in an aﬂnlm'y, capricious or grossly amoneous manner.

123 No. This is not the legal standard of review for an agency level decision.
Chapter VII = Indemnification/lnsurancel Risk of Loss. Section 2; Part |; Page 63.
8) Piease remove the $1,000,000 requirement for Products- Completed Operations Limit. This is inclided in the Commercial General Lishility,
b) Picase increase the Business Auto Liability to $1,000,000
) Plcase remove the $1,000,000 Pollution Liability Again, we refer back to question #49B. Once RISK receives further clarification on how/where the used tires are
dxq'nosu!, we can then have firther discussion on the removat of the Pollution requirement. As to limits, those
124 arc sufficient and don’t need to be changed.
Chapter VII - Indemnification/Insurance/Risk of Loss. Section 2; Part 3; Page 64
a) Number 3-4 under Commercial General Lizbility; Contractor will accept Waiver of Sub with added 1 "excepl in cases of Authority negligence.”
b) Number 6 under Commercial Genera! Lishility; Please remove “and out™ prior to “inside of policy limits......". Contractor does nol provide defense costs outside of policy limits.
¢) Numixr 2-3 under Business Automobile Liability; Contractor will accept Waiver of Suby with added "except in cases of Autharity negligence.”
d) Number 6 under Business Automobile Liability; Please remave this section entirely.
| This is a RISK question. Per entire indemnity language wording, RISK isn't asking to be indemnified nor roquesting
¢} Poliution Liability Insurance; Piease remove this clause entirely. vmdm' 10 warve subrogation rights to any losses that our due 10 our negligence. No other language will be
125 Vdked
Chapter VII - Indemnification/Insurance/Risk of Loss. Page 65. Section 2; Part 4; Page 65; Waiver of Subrogation. Contractor will accept Waiver of with added "exeep
in cases of Autharity negligence.”
126 Same response as #124
Chapter VLI, Page 66, Please remove this Chapter in its entirety- IP rights are not applicable in a tire lease.
127 OK
See Amendment A0O4 Criminal Background Screening FAQs - To be eligible for a WMATA issued identification and
access badge (“One Badge™), a contractor shall have the sole responsibility for, and shall assure, adequate criminal
background screening on a routine basis of all if its personned who wxll bcwvrhng on WMATA's premises or
otherwisc have access to WMATA's property, or The shall contract
with, or otherwise cngage, a reputable third-party vendor to conduct the required criminal background screcnings, and
provide the vendor with a copy of its criminal back d check ing policies and p
All required criminal chock ing of ¢ s 1 shall 1ake into consideration (1)
the nature of the services or work being puﬁumed with pamwlal rega:d for the individual’s access to, and
interaction with, WMATA's ion; (2) the nature or gravity of the
offense or conduct resulting in the criminal cnnvmmn and (3) the time that has lapsed since the offinse,
canduct and/or completion of the sentence.
Chapter [X - Additional C Legal R Section 17; Page 77. Random Drug Testing Program. Confirm Contractor’s personned will he included in WMATA's random drug
program and advise of the cost, if any. For information purposes anly, a copy of WMATA’s Criminal Background Chocks Policy is included with this
notification.
128
Part 111 - Technical Specifications, Section 2.2.7 Page 89. Contractor Tire Responsibilitics. After “scrap tires™ please insert *, if available,
REASON: Timing may be an issue for a new supplier who will not have scrap tires 1e; however, the outgoing supplier, who is responsible for scrap tire removal during nun out,
would be able to supply tires.
129 C should be able to supply scrap or No-Value tires

L3¢

Part 11l Technical Specifications, Section 2.2.9; Page 90. Contractor Tire Responsibilitiss,

2) What type of air compressors are roquired?

b) Will transit assist with electric sctup, if necessary?

<) [s air pressure maintenance performed in a garage or fixed location or must the compressor be mobile?

d) Is the Contractor required to provide a service truck?

a) Comnpressors should be able to fill tires 10 roquired

b) Eloctricity is already presont in each location, but attempts will be made 1o sa1 up/install non-tobile equipment,
¢) Tire pressure checks are done in the bus parking erea a1 cach Bus Division lot. Contractor must be able to adjust
tire pressure up or down to meet the pressure roquirements,

d) See section 5.3, (Applics to moving Employees and tires only. WMATA to provide tow truck service as roguired
10 retricve vehicles in Revenue Service.)




Part 11 Technical Specifications. SECTION 2.2; Page 93. RUN OUT PROVISION.

2) Confirm Authority has exercisod run out option.
b) Pleasc insert: “WMATA will mount and operate run out tires on highest milcage operating buses to insure a run out of tires within the thirty-six (36) month period.”

) Picase provide the current/run out mileage rate for cach tire.

a) No.
d) Subparagraph ¢ (new paragraph). Please ndd standard tire language: “In licu of the shove run-out option, the Authority will purchase any milcage remaining theroon of the sental rate in effect | b) Rocommendation Denied
i dintely 1 ing the expiration date on the basis forth in the contract.” ©) WMATA will not provide current fates.
13 d} Subject to awanded Ce roposers Lease Agreement,
Part 11l Technical Specifications. Section 6.1; Page 93. Regrooved Tires,
8) Is Contractor required 10 regrooved run out tires?
b) Confirm Contractor nead not regroovad its own tircs,
2) sec section 6.2, 1of the RFP- Tochnical Specification b) see section 2.1of the RFP- Technical Specification (Type-B
Response (BUS) tires arc curvently in Service on a limited number of buscs)
132 b. Contractor will nead to casure Type B tires are available to support the flect
Part 1], Technical Specifications. Section 6.2.2; Page 94. Plesse remove this clause in its entirety,
133 Danied
Part 11l. Technical Specifications Soction 6.6; Page 94. Please remove this clmise in its entirety.
134 dation Denicd
Part ). Technical Specifications. Section 6.8; Page 95, Damagad/Lost Tires.
#) Please clarify “malicious sbusc” means abuse by partial or tota) destruction of a tire by means other than normal wear (cuts and bruiscs), including but not limitad to irregular wear, damage for
brake beat, curbing, road hazards, and misalignment.
b) Pleasc add paragraph: “WMATA agrees to maintain buscs’ susy and stoering in with bus s ali P and keep beakes properly adjustod.” A. Malicious ahusc will not be appliad to alignment issues
135 B. dation Denicd
ene ©
2) Installremove tire assemblics to the buses and provide daily tire change tags or tire movement report to runotst and current contract supplicrs,
b) Provide cimergency road call sarvice.
<} Exercisc ordinary care in the use of all tires ished b der and in operating, storing and parking its busses equipped with Contractor’s tires so that none of said tires may be subjected to
misuse,
d) Maintain buses' suspension and steering in (! with bus 's ali il and keep brakes properly adjusted.
) Fumish secured indoor space for staring and servicing the tires covered by this contract at no charge to Contractor, 8) Tire change tags will not be supplicd by WMATA.
b) Road call sexvice will be provided by WMATA.
1} Keep the actual beginning and end hubometer mileage for cach vehicle cach month and shall furmish the Contractor with an accurate list of cach vehicle showing (a) active vehiclcs, (b) new ) Tire use and bus parking will be camied out in accordance with WMATA SOPs and best practices.
vehicles put into sorvice during the manth, with the stan scrvice date and (c) old vehicles removed from service during the moath, with the date of removal from sarvice and the actual beginning and|d) Buses will be mainizined according to WMATA SOPs
nd hubometer milcage for cach vehicle and tire change information for any lease-to-nonlcase of nonicmse to lease tires, ¢} Covered storage will be provided.
) No.
136 by the 10th of the foll manth ta be used by Ce n T the monthly hilling.

rgmmlyvdlklenﬂbyhswillhmlmﬁhcf‘
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